South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne
Cambridge
CB23 6EA
t: 03450 450 500
f: 01954 713149
www.scambs.gov.uk

5 August 2020
To:
Members of the Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee – Councillors
Anna Bradnam, Bill Handley and Mark Howell
Applicant:

Whittlesford Social Club

Dear Sir/Madam
Please find below the agenda, and attached the relevant papers, for the hearing by the
Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee on Friday, 14 August 2020 at 11.00 a.m. of the
application to vary a Club Premises Licence for Whittlesford Social Club, 14 High Street,
Whittlesford, CB22 4LT. This hearing will be conducted remotely using the Microsoft
Teams video-conferencing system. There will be no access to the meeting at the
Council offices, but a live stream of the meeting will be available via Microsoft Teams. A
web link enabling members of the Press and public to view or listen to proceedings, will
be published on the relevant page of the Council’s website, at least 24 hours before the
hearing.
Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees,
subcommittees, and outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of
the substitution in advance of the meeting. It is not possible to accept a substitute
once the meeting has started. Council Standing Order 4.3 refers.
Yours faithfully
Liz Watts
Chief Executive
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the
meeting.

Agenda
Pages
1.

Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the sub-committee.

2.

Introductions / Procedure
The Chair will introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and
the officers in attendance at the meeting.

1-4

A copy of the Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure is
attached.
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Victoria Wallace 03450 450 500 democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk

3.

Declarations of Interest

4.

Application To Vary A Club Premises Licence For Whittlesford
Social Club

5 - 60

Guidance Notes for Members of The Public for Remote Meetings
Members of the public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting, except during the
consideration of exempt or confidential items, by following the link to be published on the Council’s
website.
Any person who participates in the meeting in accordance with the Council’s procedure rules, is deemed
to have consented to being recorded and to the use of those images (where participating via video
conference) and/or sound recordings for webcast purposes. When speaking, members of the public
should not disclose any personal information of any individual as this might infringe on the rights of that
individual and breach the Data Protection Act.
For more information about this meeting please contact democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk

Agenda Item 2
SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Virtual Hearings Procedure
1. Before the hearing


To assist in the conduct of the remote hearing and in case of technical difficulties during
the hearing, all parties should submit by email to democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk ,
written submissions no later than 24 hours before the hearing is due to start, summarising
the points they wish to make at the hearing and the outstanding issues. If it is not possible
to post or submit written representations electronically by email, please contact the
Licensing Officer by telephone to arrange for comments to be transcribed.



All parties making representations will join the hearing by tele-conferencing or videoconferencing. All parties must provide the Licensing Officer with their email address and
telephone number, no later than 48 hours before the hearing so they can be provided with
details to join the hearing. This is to enable arrangements to be made for parties to join
the hearing remotely.



All parties should join the remote meeting 10 minutes before it is due to start in case of
technical difficulties. All parties will be held in a lobby until they are admitted to the
meeting.

2. Election of Chair


Members of the sub-committee will elect a Chair for the hearing.

3. Introduction


The Chair of the sub-committee will welcome and introduce everyone present, giving
explanations of roles where necessary and outline the procedure to be followed.



The hearing will take the form of a discussion to be led by the sub-committee and will take the
following format:





Report from Licensing Officer;



Representations from the Police



Representations from Responsible Authorities



Representations from Interested Parties



Representations from The Applicant

Members of the sub-committee will be able to ask questions of any party, or the Licensing
Officer, at the hearing. Questions will be asked at the conclusion of each party’s submission.
On the conclusion of each party’s submission, the Chair will invite each sub-committee
member in turn, whether they wish to ask a question/s. If any member of the sub-committee
subsequently wishes to ask further questions, they should indicate this wish to the Chair by
using the meeting chat function.

Page 1



When not speaking, all panel members should mute their microphones. Participants attending
via teleconference should wait for the Chair to call them to speak.



The Chair will ask each party whether they wish to ask questions of any of the other parties.
The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to ask questions of other
parties. The sub-committee will decide if questions are required in order for it to consider the
case properly. If permission is given to one party, it will usually be given to all other parties.



Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be removed from the meeting. Such a
person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing by post or email
to democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk , any information which they would have been
entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. If it is not possible to submit this
information by post or email, the information can be provided orally by telephone to the
Licensing Officer.



Members of the sub-committee will be asked to make any Declaration of Interests.



In the event that the Chair or Clerk identifies a failure of the remote participation facility, the
Chair will declare a recess while the fault is addressed.



If it is not possible to address the fault, the meeting will be adjourned until such time as it can
be reconvened.

4. Witnesses
The sub-committee will consider any requests from any of the parties to call witnesses. Any such
requests must be submitted to the Licensing Officer and also by email to
democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk at least two working days before the hearing. This is to enable
arrangements to be made for witnesses to be able to join the hearing remotely should permission be
granted.

5. New evidence/information
The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence or information
not previously disclosed to all the parties and the sub-committee prior to the hearing. The general
rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the hearing
agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made for a short
adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra information and time to read it.

6. Allocation of time
Each party will be asked for a time estimate for the presentation of their case. The sub-committee will
hear all estimates and then allocate each party an equal amount of time to speak.

7. Licensing Officer’s report
The Council’s Licensing Officer will outline details of the application and representations received by
the council. No recommendation to members will be made.

Page 2

8. Applicant’s case
The Chair will invite the applicant to present their case first. They have a right to:


address the sub-committee on any points of clarification the council has sought.



address the committee generally; and



call any witnesses that they have been given permission to call. The applicant must notify the
Licensing Officer and Democratic Services (democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk) of their
wish to call any witnesses, at least two working days before the hearing to allow
arrangements to be made to enable the witness/es to join the hearing remotely should
permission be granted by the sub-committee. Witnesses may be cross- examined if
permission is granted. If this happens, the time taken for questions will count towards the
allocated time of the party asking the questions, not the party answering them.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant. The Chair will invite subcommittee members in turn, to ask questions.

9. Police representations
The Police will make any representations about the application, with the same rights as listed at s.7.
Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the police representative. The Chair will invite
sub-committee members in turn, to ask questions.

10. “Responsible authorities” representations
Other “responsible authorities” (Police/Fire/Environmental Health Officer/Social Services/Trading
Standards/Planning Directorate) will then make representations, with the same rights as listed at s.7.
Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of those authorities represented. The Chair will
invite sub-committee members in turn, to ask questions.

11. Any other representations
Anybody else making representations will go last, with the same rights listed at s.7. Members of the
sub-committee may ask questions of any person who has made a representation. The Chair will
invite sub-committee members in turn, to ask questions.

12. Legal advice
Once all parties have presented their cases to the sub-committee, and the members of the subcommittee have no more questions for any of the parties, the Council’s Legal Officer will be asked by
the Chair, to outline any relevant legal guidance.

Page 3

13. Decision-making
The Live Feed will be closed to allow the sub-committee to consider its decision in private. All
attendees apart from the sub-committee members, Council’s Legal Officer and Clerk, will be asked to
leave the meeting while the sub-committee considers its decision. The Council’s Legal Officer and
Clerk will remain in the meeting with the sub-committee members to advise where necessary and
take notes of the decision.

14. Notification of decision
A determination of the case will be made at the conclusion of the hearing and all parties will be
notified of the decision in writing as soon as possible. The decision will be also be published on the
Council’s website.

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

South Cambridgeshire District Council
___________________________________________________________________
Report to:
Licensing Sub-Committee (2003 Act)
Author/s:
Director, Health & Environmental Services
Date:
14 August 2020
Lead Officer:
Jane Jackson
___________________________________________________________________
The Application
1.

The application to vary a Club Premises Licence for Whittlesford Social Club,
14 High Street, Whittlesford, CB22 4LT was received by the licensing
department and sent out for consultation on the 25 June 2020.
(Appendix A)
The application was accompanied by:
 The required fee
 An operating schedule (included in the application form)
 A plan of the premises
(Appendix B)
The requirements for advertising and displaying relevant notices were carried
out in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.
The application is for a variation of Club Licence SCDCCP0038 to remove the
following licence condition:
NO ALCOHOL SUPPLIED UNDER THE SCOPE OF THE CLUB PREMISES
CERTIFICATE SHALL BE CONSUMED OTHER THAN WITHIN THE
CONFINES OF THAT PART OF THE PREMISES INTERIOR, AS IS MORE
PARTICULARLY DENOTED AND ANNOTED "CONSUMPTION OF
ALCOHOL" UPON THE FLOOR PLAN DATED 21ST JULY 2005 AS IS
INCORPORATED WITHIN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO THE
CERTIFICATE.
(Appendix C) - Copy of the floor plan dated 21 July 2005

Page 5

Background
2.

The premises can be found on High Street, Whittlesford which is a mainly
residential with a few businesses nearby.
(Appendix D)

3.

As required by the Licensing Act policy, the application was sent to all
responsible authorities for consultation as part of the licensing application
process.

4.

Notification of the application was sent to 105 neighbouring properties.

5.

A photograph of the Blue Notice correctly displayed was received.
(Appendix E)

6.

The Notice was advertised in the Cambridge Evening News on the 3 July
2020
(Appendix F)

7.

As part of the application process the applicant has been made aware of the
representations.
Relevant Representations

8.

Representations have been received from the responsible authorities and
interested parties.
(Appendix G) – representation from Environmental Health
(Appendix H) – list of representations received from Interested Parties
On the 24 July 2020 the applicant was informed of all the representations
received by the Licensing Authority.
Mediation
The applicant’s response to the representations was received on the 30 July
2020.
(Appendix I)
This response was sent to the interested parties along with the Environmental
Health representation.
(Appendix J)

Page 6

9.

Officer’s Views
Members when considering the application should be aware that they may
only take into consideration the parts of the application that represent the
licensing objectives.
a.
b.
c.
d.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

10.

To achieve these objectives the Council will use its full range of powers and
will engage all relevant responsibilities including planning controls, transport
controls, crime reduction controls and relevant policies or strategies that will
promote the Licensing objectives. The Council will work closely with the
Police, Fire Service, Businesses, community representatives and local people
in meeting these objectives.

11.

Members have the right under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine this
application after considering any relevant representations, Members may
a. Accept the proposed application as submitted
b. Reject the application
c. Agree the application but impose conditions that promote the relevant
licensing objectives
Policy Considerations

12.

The South Cambridgeshire Licensing Policy relating to the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, The prevention of public nuisance and The
Protection of Children from Harm.
Legal Implications

13.

All parties will maintain a right of appeal to a Magistrate’s Court after the
determination of this committee.

Contact Officer:

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G

Jane Jackson – Resource Team Leader
Telephone: (01954) 713635

Copy of variation application form
Plan of premises
Copy of Plan dated 21 July 2005
Google map of premises
Photograph of Blue Notice
Newspaper advert
Representation from Environmental Health

Page 7

Appendix H List of representations from interested parties
Appendix I Applicant response to representation email dated 30 July 2020
Appendix J Copy of applicant response email sent to interested parties dated
30 July 2020

Page 8

APPENDIX A
South Cambridgeshire
Application for a variation to a club premises
certificate
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@scambs.gov.uk
Telephone: 03450 450 063

* required information

Section 1 of 18
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
System reference

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

Not Currently In Use

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
Yes

No

Applicant Details
* First name

Whittlesford Social Club Ltd

* Family name
* E-mail

whittlesfordsocialclub@gmail.com

Main telephone number

01223832231

Other telephone number

07825663531

Include country code.

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader
Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is your business registered
in the UK with Companies
House?

Yes

No

* Registration number

21470428

* Business name

Whitttlesford Social Club Ltd

* VAT number
* Legal status

-

214843474
Private Limited Company

Page 9
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business Secretary/Treasurer
Home country

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

United Kingdom

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name

14

* Street

High Street Whittlesford

District

Cambridge

* City or town
County or administrative area Cambridgeshire
* Postcode

CB22 4LT

* Country

United Kingdom

Section 2 of 18
APPLICATION DETAILS
Club premises certificate
number

SCDCCP0038

Name of club

Whittlesford Social Club Ltd

The above named club applies for a club premises certificate under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
named in this section 2 below.
Club Premises Address
Address

OS map reference

Description

Building number or name

14

Street

High Street Whitttlesford

District

Cambridge

City or town
County or administrative area Cambridgeshire
Postcode

CB22 4LT

Country

United Kingdom

Page 10
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Club Premises Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?
Yes

No

E-mail

whittlesfordsocialclub@gmail.com

Telephone number

01223832231

Other telephone number

07825663531

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Name Of Person Performing Duties Of A Secretary To The Club
First name

Linda

Family name

Fox

Address Of Person Performing Duties Of A Secretary To The Club
Building number or name

170

Street

Duxford Road Whittlesford

District

Cambridge

City or town
County or administrative area Cambridgeshire
Postcode

CB22 4NJ

Country

United Kingdom

Secretary Contact Details
E-mail

linda.fox7@btinternet.com

Telephone number

07825663531

Other telephone number

01223837363

Section 3 of 18
VARIATION
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as
soon as possible?
Yes

No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?
Yes

No

Page 11
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Continued from previous page...

If the club’s proposed
variation would mean that
5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
N/A
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend
Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation
Describe the premises, For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and layout and any other information
which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend
to provide a place for people to consume these off-supplies, please include a description of where this will be and its
proximity to the premises.
This is a members only social club which has survived for well over 100 years. When we reopen we would like to offer our
members the option of sitting outside with their alcoholic drink. We would like tooffer this option with the proviso that no
alcoholic drink to be consumed outside after 22.00 hours. We have a seating patio which adjoins the club.
Section 4 of 18
PROVISION OF PLAYS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of plays?
Yes

No

Section 5 of 18
PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of films?
Yes

No

Section 6 of 18
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of indoor sporting events?
Yes

No

Section 7 of 18
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of boxing or wrestling
entertainments?
Yes

No

Section 8 of 18
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 12
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Will there be a change to the provision of live music?
Yes

No

Section 9 of 18
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of recorded music?
Yes

No

Section 10 of 18
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of performances of dance?
Yes

No

Section 11 of 18
PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will there be a change to the provision of anything similar to live music,
recorded music or performances of dance?
Yes

No

Section 12 of 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will there be changes to the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or
to the order of a member of the club?
Yes

No

Section 13 of 18
HOURS CLUB PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE MEMBERS AND GUESTS
Will there be changes to the sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club
to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises where
the sale takes place?
Yes

No

Section 14 of 18
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the club
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.
Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.
We do not have any entertainment as listed above. Children are allowed into the club premises at certain times. They must
be accompanied by an adult who must ensure that good behaviour is shown at all times

Page 13
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Section 15 of 18
CURRENT CONDITONS
Identify those conditions currently imposed on the certificate which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking
Give details here.
Eight years ago we were refused a variation due one particular neighbour who then recruited others. This neighbour has
now moved. Since that time we have received no complaints about our members behaviour or the club in general.
Given the current pandemic, we feel the variation would be vital to this club surviving.

I will be submitting the club premises certificate

I will be submitting the relevant part of the club premises certificate
Section 16 of 18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
Access to the Club is restricted to members and their guests. Any guest is the responsibility of the member who signs them
in. Membership is limited to ensure Public Safety. Notices remind members of the existence of neighbours and their right to
enjoy peace and quiet.
Access to children is limited and dependant on parental control.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Consumption of alcohol is restricted to the club premises (inside and when we have TEN outside) and bar area.
Maximum occupancy is restricted to 150.
Notices restricting admittance are displayed at entrances.
Alcohol consumption outside on our patio area would be only be allowed until 22.00 hours and be closedly monitered by
the Steward and Committee Members.
c) Public safety
Being a Members only social club,members are familiar with the premises. Its exits, fire extinguishers positions etc. Numbers
are deliberately restricted.
Emergency signage positioned as required.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Doors and windows are kept closed except for ingress and egress so as to reduce noise from premises. .No entertainment
would be outside. Doors are fitted with closures.
No outside drinking after 22.00 hours.
Notices are displayed at appropriate points requiring members to respect our neighbours and to leave the premises quietly.
e) The protection of children from harm
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 14

Continued from previous page...

Children have restricted access and must be supervised by a parent at all times.
No loud, boisterous,physical (Running and Jumping) will be permitted in any area where collision with furniture could
occurr.
Section 17 of 18
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

•

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

•

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

•

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

•

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

•

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o
o
o
o

o

•

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
o
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 15
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

•

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

•

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

o
o
o
o

Section 17 of 18
PAYMENT DETAILS
This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. Where a Minor variation such as minor
structural change/removal of existing conditions/minor amendments to opening times etc please use the relevant
application forms or contact the Licensing section for further advice
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm
Band A - No RV to £4300
Band B - £4301 to £33000
Band C - £33001 to £8700
Band D - £87001 to £12500
Band E - £125001 and over
* Fee amount (£)

£100.00
£190.00
£315.00
£450.00*
£635.00*
100.00

DECLARATION
1

*

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.
Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”
* Full name

Linda Ann Fox

* Capacity

Secretary/Treasurer

* Date

15
dd

/

06
mm

/

2020
yyyy

Add another signatory

Page 16
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/club-licensing/south-cambridgeshire/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee paid
Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status
Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline
Error message
Is Digitally signed
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Page 17
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Next >

This page is left blank intentionally.

APPENDIX B

Page 19

This page is left blank intentionally.

APPENDIX C

Page 21

This page is left blank intentionally.

Whittlesford Social Club - Google Maps

Page 1 of 1

APPENDIX D
Whittlesford Social Club

Imagery ©2020 Getmapping plc, Infoterra Ltd & Bluesky, Maxar Technologies, The GeoInformation Group, Map20 m
data ©2020

Page 23
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Whittlesford+Social+Club,+14+High+St,+Whit... 30/07/2020

This page is left blank intentionally.

APPENDIX E

Page 25

This page is left blank intentionally.

APPENDIX F

Page 27

This page is left blank intentionally.

APPENDIX G
THE LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM FOR “RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY”
Please delete as applicable: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Name
Job Title

Environmental Health Officer

Postal Address

South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne
Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA

Telephone Number
Mobile Number
Email Address
Name of Premises you are making a
representation about:

Whittlesford Social Club

Address of the premises you are making
a representation about:

14 High Street, Whittlesford,
Cambridgeshire, CB22 4LT

This section is about your representation/s. They must relate to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives. Please detail the evidence supporting your representation,
(under the relevant headings) and the reason for your representation/s. It is important
that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered. (Use additional sheets if
necessary). Regulations provide that in considering representations the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by the party either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the hearing.
Which licensing objective(s) does
Please see below
your representation relate to?
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Not Applicable

See Below

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

See Below

See Below

This Representation relates to the application for a Club Premises Certificate
Variation at
Whittlesford Social Club, 14 High Street, Whittlesford, Cambridgeshire, CB22
4LT.
I have not contacted the applicant to see if they are in agreement with the following
conditions, however it is Environmental Health’s opinion that the inclusion of the
following conditions will greatly assist in promoting the licensing objectives.
Prevention of Public Nuisance
In relation to the area subject to the application to vary the club premises certificate:

Page 29

1.

No Alcohol sales, supply or consumption to take place in the external patio
area between 21:00 and 11:00.

2.

Prominent, clear and legible notices to be displayed in the external patio area
and car park area reminding users that the premises are located in close
proximity to noise sensitive dwellings; and requesting users to respect the
needs of nearby residents when using the patio area, and to leave the
premises and area quietly and in a timely manner.

3.

Ensure there is no movement of refuse bins, alcohol related refuse, including
bottles, or other related equipment, in the external areas of the premises,
unless in an emergency, between 22:00 and 07:00.

4.

Dray, and other related, deliveries or collections shall not take place between
the hours of 22:00- 07:00.

5.

Any external lighting, including any floodlighting and sensor lighting, to be
directed away from neighbouring residential properties and lit only during
operational hours.

6.

All premises doors and windows shall be kept closed, except to allow for
access and egress from the premises or in emergencies.

7.

All premises doors to be soft and self-closing. After 22:00 avoid using doors
overlooking noise sensitive premises.

8.

If providing an outdoor smoking area, locate it away from noise sensitive
premises.

Public Safety
In relation to the area subject to the application to vary the club premises certificate:
9.

Only the external patio area is to be used for the sale, supply and
consumption of Alcohol.

10.

No sales, supply or consumption of Alcohol to take place in the premises’ car
parking area.

11.

Provide and maintain a physical barrier to divide and separate the external
patio area from the premises’ car parking area. Access by way of a gate, or
similar, is allowed.

12.

No drinks to be served in glass containers for consumption in the external
patio area.

13.

Drinks to be served in polycarbonate, plastic or shatterproof containers for
consumption in the external patio area.

14.

A logbook is to be kept at the premises which shall include every occasion,
identifying the date and time, where there has been any refusal to sell alcohol
and/ or any antisocial behaviour relating to alcohol sales.

15.

All safety certificates and inspection reports are to be kept at the premises
and made available to officers of relevant statutory officers.

16.

All relevant staff are to be appropriately, and well, trained in relation to the
requirements for persons' identification; establishing age; the adopted
nationally recognised Age Restricted Policy; not serving alcohol to intoxicated
persons; asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful
manner; and adhering to environmental health requirements.

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 30

In relation to the area subject to the application to vary the club premises certificate:
17.

An appropriate and suitable, nationally recognised, Age Verification/ Age
Restricted Policy to be adopted and maintained in place, which applies to the
premises, in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol such as the 'Challenge
25' Policy.

18.

The sale and supply of alcohol at the premises is to be carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

19.

Children are to be supervised and not left unaccompanied whilst in the
external patio area during those hours when the premises are open for the
sale, supply and consumption of Alcohol.

Date 23rd July 2020

Signed:

Page 31

This page is left blank intentionally.

APPENDIX H
Whittlesford Social Club variation application – list of
representations received by interested parties
Representation number 1
We have received a notification from yourselves regarding an application to vary the
club license for the Social Club and would like to make some comments for your
consideration please, as follows:
We note that the club is re-applying to allow alcoholic drinks to be consumed outside
in their courtyard and would object to this. Many neighbours (in fact all in the local
vicinity objected last time) for these reasons 







There were nuisance issues a few years ago with noise outside late at night /
continued swearing that can be heard by close neighbours / over hours
drinking with on regular occasion people leaving at 2 a.m.
I note the application states ‘there have been no recent complaints’, this is the
case but only true due to the club keeping doors and windows closed and
limiting outside use to just a small smoking area, as agreed by the
neighbours. This has been good for us as locals as we do not notice
disturbance now but of course, if there were outside drinking it would be
highly likely for this kind of disturbance again
The noise from live music was very intrusive but since the agreement a few
years ago, where sound proofed windows and doors are kept closed this has
been dealt with
The application states ‘it was only one neighbour who complained and
recruited others’ - this is not the case, the meeting we had in the village hall
was packed with interested parties who were all complaining at that time and I
doubt this will change this time

So, just a few reasons above that I am sure all local neighbours will agree with
(certainly the neighbours who were living here a few years ago when we had the
issues).

Page 33

Representation number 2
Thank you for your letter dated 26 June concerning the above establishment.
I am writing to object or at least ask for conditions to be placed on the Social Club. I
was surprised to read that they wish to alter the licence to allow the option of sitting
outside with alcoholic drink as this has already been happening. When an area was
made outside, presumably for smokers, this became a regular occurrence.
However, I wish to respond to the detail given
“we have received no complaints about our members behaviour or the club in
general”
I have raised, at least 4 times, with the Parish Clerk and with another member of the
Parish Council the parking of cars by members all around the entrance to
Maynards. Not only should you not park opposite or within 10 meters of a junction
(of which the Club is) it makes leaving the road dangerous as you have to nudge
forward into the High Street to see around the cars. This item I believe has been
discussed at Parish Council meetings and I believe the Club have been asked to ask
their members to park in line with the Highway Code. This has not happened.
I hope that this information is helpful in you making your decision.

Representation number 3
We do object to this change for the social club. We already have had in the past
problems with parking outside The club causing a hazard for cars pulling out from
the entrance to Maynards. There have even been occasions when people parked
their cars on the corner which meant the need for double yellow lines to be
painted. These are not always respected. The proposed drinking zone is right next
to the pavement, which is used all the time by residents of the village, and the likely
spilling over of drinkers would force people to walk in the road. I would urge the
appropriate planning committee to refuse this application.

Page 34

Representation number 4
I have received your notification of an application for variation of the Club Licence.
As you are aware the Club is situated at the heart of the village and surrounded one
all sides by residential property, in certain cases literally side by side.
The variation to allow outdoor drinking would be inappropriate in such close
proximity to quiet residential properties. It is not in keeping with the other adjacent
uses.
I note the application states that the survival of the club depends upon the variation
being granted and cites Covid 19 as the driver for the application.
Has this statement been supported by financial information, such as cash at bank
statements, rental liabilities etc.

Representation number 5
In reference to your letter dated 26 June 2020 (Your ref 378340) I’m writing to
express my objection to the proposed licence variation. My objection is driven by 3
concerns:
1) there is no physical boundary between the outdoor premise (which is being
proposed as an area in which alcohol can be drunk) and the pavement. This
is likely to lead to people spilling out beyond the boundary, blocking the
pavement, and drinking alcohol;
2) there is likely to be increased noise as a result of the proposal up until 10pm.
Given my young family this is a concern; and
3) whilst the application appears to be in response to covid 19 there is no time
limit on the variation, and so once the virus has passed we appear to have to
live with this proposal permanently.

Page 35

Representation number 6
With reference to the above application to vary the condition:
NO ALCOHOL SUPPLIED UNDER THE SCOPE OF THE CLUB PREMISES
CERTIFICATE SHALL BE CONSUMED OTHER THAN WITHIN THE
CONFINES OF THAT PART OF THE PREMISES INTERIOR, AS IS MORE
PARTICULARLY DENOTED AND ANNOTED "CONSUMPTION OF
ALCOHOL" UPON THE FLOOR PLAN DATED 21ST JULY 2005 AS IS
INCORPORATED WITHIN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO THE
CERTIFICATE.
I would like to register my objection. I live on North Road about 182 metres from the
Social Club and far less as the crow flies and directly opposite the Tickell Arms.
Noise from outdoor drinking & music at the Social Club when it does occasionally
happen because of parties held there is clearly audible from my house and garden.
This area has become very noisy of an evening and all day long at weekends
because of outdoor drinking at the Tickell Arms Public House - loud voices, shouting
and general pub noise at this ever more popular venue and the noise goes on
regularly until 1am as drinkers continue to enjoy themselves long after the pub has
officially closed at 11pm. I imagine that the same issue will arise at the Social Club
.The noise level at the Tickell has become worse over the year since tables were
erected in front of the pub so the noise is not only coming from the rear and side
gardens.
Any additional noise from the Social Club would be very unwelcome.
Outdoor drinking will increase the number of drinkers in attendance which will
exponentially increase noise levels and light pollution.

Representation number 7
Thank you for your letter of 26 June notifying us of the application to vary the
premises licence of Whittlesford Social Club. The Club is directly opposite our house.
We would have no objection to members sitting outside on the club patio with their
drinks, but we would object to associated noise from this. This therefore depends
entirely on how the club members will behave, which is outside our control and we
do not know in advance if it will cause a problem for us or not.

Page 36

We wondered if it's possible to vary the licence to permit the patio drinking, but to
reserve the right to withdraw the licence if excessive noise becomes problematic, for
example after a test period of some months.
Thank you for giving us this opportunity to comment.

Representation number 8
Further to your letter dated 26 June regarding licence application ref 378340 we
would like to express our objection to the proposed licence variation at Whittlesford
Social Club based on a number of reasons:
1. We are concerned that although the licence variation is stated as a response to
the current Covid-19 situation, this is not proposed as a temporary measure.
2. The social club is located within a residential area of the village and permission for
drinking outside will raise noise levels significantly, which is particularly concerning
for those close by with young children, like ourselves. Although drinking outside
beyond 22.00 will not be permitted, inevitably there will be more people sat outside
late into the evening having a detrimental effect on noise in the local area.
3. The area outside the club is not separated from the main road by any physical
boundary, meaning large numbers of people are likely to congregate on or close to
the pavement drinking alcohol. This could be threatening or intimidating to passers
by, particularly into the evening, but also a concern for young children walking past
during the day.

Representation number 9
I am writing to object to the above-mentioned application to vary the club
premises licence of Whittlesford Social Club. The proposal to allow alcohol to be
consumed outside on the patio area of the social club until 22.00 hours will impact
negatively on my quality of life. I live immediately behind the Social Club and the
patio area in question. The current situation where smoking is allowed in this area
already affects my day to day life due to the noise created by people talking and
sometimes shouting in this area. However, due to the area only being limited to
smoking the noise does not last for long as people return inside the building to
continue drinking. If the application to vary the licence was approved I am convinced
the noise outside in the patio area would be unbearable for all neighbours who live
near to the club as people would choose to sit outside for the duration of their
evening. The more alcohol consumed the louder the voices of the members would

Page 37

become and also the increased risk of anti-social behaviour. This would not only
affect the neighbours but also anybody who was walking past the area and could
possibly force some villagers to avoid the area at certain times. This would cause
immense inconvenience to people as the High Street is the main thoroughfare
through the centre of the Village.
In the summer time the use of the outside space has more of an impact on me as
when I have my windows open the noise can be unbearable and the constant smell
of smoke from the smoking area infiltrates by home. This forces me to close my
windows on warm days and evenings.
I am also concerned about the amount of broken glass I have encountered outside
the club some evenings or early the next morning. Broken glasses have been found
and collected directly outside of the club on the pavement area, across the road on
the pavement outside the house opposite and further down the High Street by the
bus stop. The likelihood of the glasses originating from the Social Club are very high
and this would increase if the proposal was approved.
I have little confidence that any conditions put in place for members to be quiet and
consider neighbours would be enforced as a number of
conditions already in place are not adhered to e.g. the fire exit doors are
left open on numerous occasions and drinks are taken outside already and left
outside smashed on the pavement.
I feel extremely disappointed at the lack of consideration the Club officials are
showing to their immediate neighbours by applying for this variation of approval.
They are aware that any increased noise would impact negatively on their
neighbours which will involve an increase in complaints and create a poor
relationship between the two.
I respectfully request that you take my objection to this proposal into
consideration as the negative impact it will have on my quality of life is
immense and life changing.

Representation number 10
Please note my concerns are raised in a private capacity as a local resident from the
address below.
My concerns are as follows:

Page 38

1. The previous application was, in fact, opposed by a number of local residents.
They expressed their views at a meeting so it is incorrect to say that 'one particular
resident then recruited others.' Indeed a different local resident explained that she
had wanted to object to the application but was frightened to do so by fear of a
negative reaction from some users of the Club. It should be explained that before
the previous application it had become the habit of drinkers to use the patio and
parking area as a drinking area.
2. It became apparent at the local meeting that the proposed variation would be in
breach of the lease held by the Club to occupy the land. That lease does not permit
sale of alcohol apart from within the actual club building itself. So sale is not
permitted from the yard. Neither does the lease permit using the parking area as a
seating or standing area to drink. I do not believe as of the date of the application
that the current Committee has considered the terms of the lease or liaised with their
Landlord.
3. The Club stands at the narrowest part of the High Street. It is already a regular
occurrence that buses and delivery vehicles cannot pass along the High Street at
that point if vehicles are parked on both sides of the street. There are no parking
restrictions at that part of the High Street. It is inevitable that if the application is
granted this will lead to additional parking and make passage along the High Street
more difficult.
4. There is no barrier between the edge of the parking area and the footpath so that
it is also inevitable that drinkers will spill out from the parking area (to be used for
drinking) onto the footpath and possibly the High Street as well. This happened from
time to time during the previous period of unauthorised use of the parking area for
drinking.
5. It is obvious that it will be impossible or extremely difficult to maintain any form of
social distancing in the parking area if it is used as a service or drinking area
particularly if some have drunk alcohol which makes consumers less cautious. This
could have repercussions for club members (some of whom are elderly) and local
residents walking along the highway.
I would like to be included in any local consultation about the application arranged by
the Licensing Team with local residents.

Representation number 11
For the last 8 years I have lived peacefully near the social club, having no reason to
complain. This is since the club stopped serving alcoholic drink outside their

Page 39

premises. Before that the level of noise I had to endure was almost intolerable –
shouting, sceaming, breaking glass and bad language. I am concerned that if the
social club is permitted once again to serve alcohol outside the old undesirable
situation will return.
I am also concerned that the club intends to allow socialising on the car parking
area. As many of their members come from outside the village, cars will be parked
on the High Street where there is already a parking problem.
If outside drinking of alcohol is permitted during the day children passing on the High
Street may be exposed to raucous behaviour and swearing. This is not desirable in a
quiet Cambridgeshire village.
I therefore object to the granting of the application of Whittlesford Social Club for the
variation of a Club Premises Licence

Representation number 12
We wish to voice or concerns regarding the request to use the outside area of the
club to drink alcohol until 22.00 hrs. After the Whittlesford Parish Council meeting on
14th of July & listening to residents living even closer than ourselves to the club, we
are worried about the excessive noise from late night drinking. We understand that
with the ‘Covid‘ outbreak that it would be difficult for the club to maintain social
distancing inside, but even with a temporary permit limiting numbers it would be
difficult to police if noise becomes a problem. We would therefore not like to see a
permanent licence for outside drinking granted.
I have obtained a copy of the lease from the ‘Lessor’ stating the following quote :
“The Tenants hereby covenant with the lessor as follows
(h) Not to do or permit any act or thing which shall or may become a nuisance,
damage, annoyance, or inconvenience to the lessor or his tenants, or the occupiers
of any adjoining premises or the neighbourhood.”

Representation number 13
I have received your notification of an application for variation of the Social Clubs
Licence.
As you are aware this was previously applied for in 2012 and was rejected by the
Environmental Health Officer on the grounds that it was surrounded by houses and

Page 40

would cause a nuisance both by music and people talking loudly. The Police also
stated the same objections and stated it would have a negative effect not only on
local residents but would promote ‘Crime and disorder and Public Nuisance’ (copies
attached).
Their application states there have been no complaints, this is not true.
Our previous neighbour did complain about the noise to the Steward and only
received rude replies. We have had occasions, when we could have complained but
let it go, as we thought we could just about tolerate a few Tens per year but not
anything above and beyond that.
The car parking has already been reduced to accommodate the smokers, any further
reduction would only exacerbate the already congested High Street and surrounding
roads.
When the Club holds a function they have numerous people driving in and parking
on double yellow lines, across people’s driveways, up on the pavements and right up
to T’junctions.
On several occasions the buses, lorries and emergency services have not been able
to proceed along the High Street.
Their lease states and I quote: “ Not to do or permit any act or thing which shall or
may be or become a nuisance to the occupiers of any adjoining premises or the
neighbourhood”.
Therefore, by applying for a change of License they are breaking the terms of their
lease.
As far as surviving the current Pandemic, I refer you to their last published accounts
and to the Fact that they only pay a Peppercorn rent of £1 + 1 Shilling per year !
There is far more space for social distancing inside the Club than outside.
This change of lease would make our lives intolerable.

Representation number 14
We make the following comments on this application by Whittlesford Social Club:


We were one of several objectors to the application made by the club eight
years ago.



It is true that one of the other neighbours who objected at that time has since
moved. However, we understand that the application in 2012 was rejected
on the facts of the case, and not not simply to satisfy any one objector.

Page 41



The objection raised about use of the outdoor area in 2012 referred to noise
and the use of foul language, and this objection was supported by the Police
and the Environmental Health team. These concerns are still relevant today.



From the papers received and the plan of the premises, it not totally clear
which area is proposed for consumption of alcohol. If this application is
approved, this must be restricted to the patio area, and not include the area
nearer to the public pavement that is designated as "parking
area". Moreover, the 10.00pm limit on outside drinking must be maintained.
Thank you for the opportunity to comment

Representation number 15
I am responding to your letter of 26th June informing us that Whittlesford Social Club
has applied for the variation of their Club Premises Licence. This refers to members
being allowed to sit outside and consume alcoholic drinks up to 22.00 hours.
Being a resident on High Street some 50 yards from the Social Club, my main
concerns are noise, either from music or loud talking and boisterous behaviour by
the members drinking outside, and spreading out near to and onto the pavement and
road, causing nuisance to nearby local residents and passers-by.
The position of the Social Club, closely surrounded by residential houses and
gardens, makes any outside activity by the Club raising noise levels inappropriate. I
therefore oppose granting of the licence variation. If despite objections the District
Council does decide to grant the variation, then I would urge that this is only done if:
- The outside drinking area is restricted to the Patio Area, where there is
seating and a barrier on the High Street side, which is a suitable area for
controlled outside activity, a suitable distance away from the pavement.
- There is a guarantee that no music, live or recorded, will be played outside .
- There is no drinking allowed on the Parking Area, for a range of reasons:
o This will bring people and noise close to the pavement and High Street,
with a significant danger of overspill beyond the Parking Area;
o That area is directly adjoining property 18A High Street, for which the
congregation of people would be particularly disruptive even if just
talking normally;
o If the Parking Area is not used for members’ parking, this will add to the
already busy parking in the High Street when the Club is open, often
extending in both directions, up to the junction with Duxford Road and
beyond Scott’s Gardens, with consequent safety and obstruction
issues.

Page 42

-

No loud, boisterous or physical behaviour will be permitted outside, whether
or not there is a danger of collision with furniture, and children are closely
controlled, for safety as well as noise reasons.

I hope that that you will take these views into account when considering the
application for variation of the Club Premises Licence.

Representation number 16
I understand that Whittlesford social club are applying to extend their outdoor seating
area and outdoor licensing permit.
Unfortunately, being a close neighbour, I feel this would be to the detriment of quiet
village life as we experience at the moment.
Many issues have been raised, historically, and I feel these reasons, where the club
was refused in 2012 still exist, so to allow them to expand their seating area and
outside drinking, would invite the disruptive problems of before.
Late-night noise, swearing and sometimes abusive behaviour is not desirable. Also,
it could lead to further congested parking problems on the High Street, especially
wher , in parts, the High Street is narrow with no yellow lines on either side of the
road.
I would like to strongly object to Whittlesford Social Club's new proposals.

Representation number 17
I object to the application for variation of this licence on the following grounds:
1.




Public nuisance:
The social club is surrounded by residential properties in very close proximity
to the seating patio that adjoins the club. Due to this proximity, the
unavoidable noise from this area will disturb the neighbours and cause a
public nuisance.
The current smoking location (on the patio) causes a problem to immediate
neighbours as smoke drifts directly into open windows, however, whilst
alcoholic drinking is not allowed outside, customer’s smoking is limited to
short periods. If outside drinking were allowed smoking would be more
continuous as they could smoke and drink at the same time therefore causing
more smoke to enter surrounding houses causing nuisance and safety issues.

Page 43



The seating patio area suggested has not been marked on the plan. Very
recently the fencing between the patio and the small car parking has been
removed. It may be that the intention is to use the entire outside space, patio
and car parking area, for outside drinking and even if this is not the case,
there is no physical barrier preventing drinkers from spilling out into the car
park and the adjoining High Street, the main thoroughfare of the village and
disturbing more neighbours.

2. Public Safety
 The suggested cut-off time of 22:00 may cause significant problems. If the
number of people outside cannot safely move into the internal drinking space
at 22:00 (or if it becomes cold or rains) whilst maintaining social distancing,
then there will be a public safety issue. Therefore, the total number of people
must not exceed the number that they already have provision for ‘given the
current pandemic’, and so cannot be additional trade that appears to be
suggested as required for the clubs survival.
 The current parking issues involving the club have meant that double yellow
lines have had to be installed at the junction to Maynards to ensure access for
emergency vehicles that had become an issue. This will be exacerbated if the
car parking space is used for outside drinking. Inconsiderate car parking along
the High Street is a regularly tolerated and demonstrates the lack of
consideration for neighbours and that a significant proportion of customers
(who may also be members) are not residents of Whittlesford and are
potentially drinking and driving.
3. Intimidation and misrepresentation
 The licence application mentions ‘one particular neighbour who then recruited
others’. This is a blatant misrepresentation of fact. The parish council called a
meeting to discuss the application in 2012 and the attendance was significant,
the village hall being filled and people standing. As an attendee, I can assure
you I was not ‘recruited’ by any single neighbour and the same can be said of
people I spoke to there. Living at 250m distance from the club, I was
personally aware of the lack of consideration demonstrated to the neighbours
near and far with noise and parking as were most of the attendees of that
meeting. The inclusion of this phrase has resulted in immediate neighbours
expressing concern that they will be singled out by the club as objectors and
that this will make their residence untenable but will also blight the value of
their homes so that they cannot move. This intimidation may result in those
closest to the club not submitting objections.
 The club states it has been in existence for 100 years and implies its
continuance is vulnerable. However, the club benefits from a ‘peppercorn’ rent
and has paid up members. The recent accounts show healthy assets. The
application states that ‘given the current pandemic, the variation would be vital
to the club surviving’ However, this is not a temporary application for the

Page 44



duration of restrictions (which may be covered by other legislation) this is a
permanent application and would, as explained above, not provide additional
capacity due to requirement to have room inside to continue drinking. It is
disingenuous to threaten closure when it is in a stronger position than many
other licenced premises.
The club has presented an opinion that it is a victim of elitism in the village
however most attendees and complainants at the meeting in 2012 that I
spoke with did not want to have the club close down but wanted it to be a
‘good neighbour’ and to work with the people in the immediate environs. This
is still the case. However, once again, a variation has been submitted without
the chairman or officers attempting to inform or mediate with neighbours
before the council notifications were received. The persistent disrespect for its
neighbours is still as evident as it was in 2012.

Representation number 18
We have received a notification from yourselves regarding an application to vary the
club license for the Social Club and and would object to this.
We have two young children and live in very close proximity to the club and are
concerned that we will suffer from noise disturbance as well as increased traffic and
parking and blocking of drives.
The application seems to not only suggest outside drinking, but outside dispensing,
therefore actively encouraging people to be outside late into the evening.
These times are often well stretched as people may consume drinks long after the
time they were served at.
We also note that a previous application faced objection from the EHO and Police
due to likely nuisance

Representation number 19
Many members of the Whittlesford Society, especially those who live on High Street
or roads /housing off it, feel very concerned by the Application for Variation to
premises Licence by Whittlesford Social Club “as soon as possible” to extend the
terms of the licence to cover the outside area of the club too and specifically to
“offer their members the option of sitting outside (in the ‘Patio’ area) with their
alcoholic drink ‐ with the proviso that no alcoholic drink to be consumed
outside after 22.00 hours.”

Page 45

BACKGROUND –history Eight years ago, this same sort of ’Variation’ application
seeking permission for licensable activities outside as well as inside the club
premises’ (along with other requests about extended hours etc not included now)
had been decisively refused – as documented in the ‘Public reports pack 12102012
Licensing Sub Committee’ (copy sent to Whittlesford Society by a member) with
details of the Hearing on FRIDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2012.. Current neighbours still
identify strongly with all the points of complaint and concern registered by a score of
local residents then and quoted – (with names & addresses blacked out in those
papers), as many then (and now) feared repercussions..
Additionally, this Public Reports Pack also includes details of Planning Approval for a
permanent Smoking Shelter ‐ January 2008; and communication from the
Assistant Licensing Officer dated 1December 2010 stressing points from a recent
meeting, about the great importance of their compliance with changes to Licensing
law that had come into effect in November 2005 –( apparently misunderstood or
breached?).(eg: “ only open to a member of the public who is and can prove to be
bonafide guest”;(of a member) and how important it was to “police strictly that
alcohol was not permitted outside and that consumption of alcohol outside would
constitute breach of licence.”
LOCATION The Social Club is located in the middle of High Street, the historic main
road through the village, from the ‘Guildhall’ junction with the Duxford Rd/North Road
route between the A505 and Gt Shelford, and with its continuation into West End to
its junction with Whippletree and Hill Farm Road leading to the A505‐ and the M11.
High Street also includes a Conservation Area and the village’s largest cluster of
Listed buildings plus other historic homes. Victorian or earlier cottages and former
farm or other businesses, now some substantial homes. A number of modern
housing developments such as Maynards and the Scotts Gardens cul de sac, plus
.both ancient and 20th century homes in Orchard Terrace, and its offshoot Whiskins,
CAN ONLY BE ACCESSED from High Street.
In particular, Whittlesford Social Club is located right in the middle of High Street
surrounded on all sides by family houses, some barely an arm’s length away ,or
opposite its premises. and all well within earshot of music and voices, especially in
the evening/at nightfall. .
WHAT’ HAS CHANGED SINCE OCTOBER 1912 to justify a change this time
Local residents are as concerned now as ever about the impact on ‘Licensing
Objectives ‘in section 16 of 18 in the Application and query the plans and capacity
of the Club to meet even their own sketchy descriptions of HOW they would
ensure everyone acted appropriately as indicated and HOW they would
act when compliance or desirable standards were NOT achieved.

Page 46

Especially under ‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ the vexed issue relates
especially to alcohol and details are lacking about where, when and how many
members/ guests would be able to consume it on the Patio Area or elsewhere as the
plan provided seems to indicate that the ‘outside area’ includes the entire site, other
than the clubhouse itself, which would be completely unacceptable to neighbours.
The combination of NOISE & alcohol is one of the greatest fears, especially late at
night and again the only satisfactory way to ensue this, would be that no‐one should
be allowed to sit outside at all after 10pm
The plan for and capacity of the ‘Patio Area ‘is entirely unstated‐ odd when
considering they appear to hope relaxation of Covid19 restrictions might be a way
towards achieving their wish for members to consume alcohol outside in the evening,
There is no indication how that area could meet safety standards or social distancing
‐( but neither is there any detail of spacing and limiting group size INSIDE either).
Indeed, it is not even clear whether the ‘plan’ provided indicates the PRESENT
dimensions of the Patio and Parking areas or their application hopes/proposals –
and all dimensions are missing anyway.
Another missing item is the location of the SMOKING area and the location, use and
supervision of that is another especially vexed issue as at least one close neighbour
cannot open windows because the smoke is apparently now even closer to the
boundary.
Similarly there is a lack of detail about Prevention of Public Nuisance – especially
NOISE ‐ which is probably their weakest element – and the greatest problem –
because of the proximity of so many neighbours and the fact that they include many
frail and elderly people and households with small children, when noise carries so at
night.
The comments and objections presented by Police and also Environmental Officer at
the previous Hearing 8 years ago ae especially relevant again now.
NEW FACTORS IN THE VILLAGE AND THE CLUB
The most striking change – and problem ‐ since 8 years ago is the volume and state
of TRAFFIC and kerbside PARKING in High Street – and there would be particular
protest if this application were to lead to losing any of the very little parking on Club
premises.
As well as acknowledging the pressure on parking generally in High Street,
effectively narrowing it to single lane at busy times, and problems for buses and
deliveries to the shop , there have already been problems for at least one emergency
ambulance getting along High Street. The Club already provokes anger, annoyance,
inconvenience and RISK for neighbours because of inconsiderate and illegal parking

Page 47

especially during the evening on ‘busy’ evenings. – by parking on yellow lines, the
entire footpath and pavement kerbs and impinging on private driveways, especially
very close to the club and the High St /Maynards junction, but also right down to the
village shop at the far east of High Street.
One question many frustrated neighbours ask is exactly WHERE do the apparently
greatly increased numbers of Club Members LIVE compared with even 8 years ago.
The only new housing developments in the past 8 years have been in Station or
Royston Road areas or, to a lesser extent, Newton Road ‐ all of which addresses are
well outside the average distance people now expect to walk (especially late at night)
It has been suggested that the closure of other similar members clubs in Sawston or
elsewhere has brought a great increase in members who do not come from
Whittlesford and who neither know any neighbours here – or are known to them!.
THE CLUB IS REQUESTED TO PROVIDE DETAILS OF CLUB MEMBERS’
ADDRESSESS – to verify whether it actually merits the title ‘Whittlesford Social Club’
(other than by dint of location of the premises!‐ and to quantify the problem of
licensed premises without any off street parking . The system of guests being signed
in by a members would certainly bring an advantage of prompt and efficient ‘Track
and Trace’ Covid aid!
FINAL UNKNOWN FACTOR IN APPROVING THIS VARIATION OF LICENCE
What was vaguely questioned in the past and is again something og especial
interest of the Whittlesford Society is the LOCAL SOCIAL HISTORY – and especially
currently and for the past 5 or6 years – the impact of World War One on the Village.
We have a great deal of archive information about the village in that period and
especially the former very impressive Working Mens Institute building at the far east
og High Strel, built by the village entrepreneur and founder of the Maynards Works in
West End in 1860 – which was requisitioned as a VAD Hospital in 1914. All furniture
and fittings it contained were stored in a barn in Orchard Terrace for the duration –
but totally destroyed in a huge fire early in 1918Many legends about what happened
when ex‐servicemen returned after 1918 b ut it is true that the ‘Manor’ of Whittlesford
had been inherited recently by Captain JosephTickell – who had fought in WW1
himself, so empathised with local young men returning from unspeakable experience
in the war needing somewhere where they could gather with others who had been
through the same. So after the new Memorial Hall had been built in Mill Lane, as well
as donating to the village the land for the War Memorial stands, he also funded the
building of the Social Club on its current site which was leased back to them for a
tiny peppercorn lease for something like 100 years There was however, at least one
condition .There was mention of this apparently in 2012 – but just after this
application for Variation was made a photocopy of that original lease was shown to
the Whittlesford Society, which makes interesting reading and is being looked into
because Captain Tickell made a specific condition in the lease in the lease:

Page 48

“(h) Not to do or permit any act or thing which shall or may be or become a
nuisance, damage, annoyance or inconvenience to the Lessor or his servants
or the occupiers of any adjoining premises or the neighbourhood.
The Whittlesford Society is unable at present to support this Application

Representation number 20
As I mentioned yesterday, I would like to submit a representation about the Club's
application to vary their license.
I have received a number of representations from residents who are concerned and
very anxious about the application. Their concerns cover a number of issues, but
particular emphasis has been placed on noise problems for neighbouring properties
as well as parking problems that could arise from the variation.
The Social Club is on quite a small plot of land in the heart of the village and is
surrounded by residential properties that are very close to the club. As such any
consumption of alcohol outside would by definition take place very close to
neighbouring properties. The area where the club is situated is near a busy junction
and there are already some parking problems, which explains the resident's
concerns. If you were able to visit the site that would, I think, be appreciated by the
residents.
The Club has existed with, as far as I am aware, few difficulties with its neighbours.
This application obviously has the potential to change the nature of the relationship
between the Club and its immediate locality and needs to be approached with
caution.
I very much hope that the Club is able to engage with the residents to see if an
acceptable compromise can be found. I know that the club is keen to do this.
However, I do have concerns about the current application due to the proximity of
the club to the neighbouring properties and the other issues that have been raised by
residents of the village.

Representation number 21
First, I would like to request that you update your records to ensure that I receive
letters / notifications about the Social Club as I am their closest neighbour.

Page 49

I refer to the attached documents from the last application made 8 years ago and
request that the variation is refused as quite simply nothing has changed. Houses
are the same distance from the club and the noise will travel as it always has when
people are outside. The club is large enough for people to social distance inside.
Please note on Page 55 of the PDF why the Environmental Health Officer
recommended refusal and Page 59 the Police. If these are not deemed relevant due
to the age, then I assume new ones have been taken?
I should be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt of this email and then your
decision in due course.

Representation number 22
In respect of the above application, it is disappointing that for the second time that
we have not been notified by the council despite our house being the closest
property to the club. Without the benefit of that I wish to object to the application as
best as I understand it.
It has historically been the case that the Social Club previously operated outside of
its licence which caused numerous problems for the local residents. Following their
application to alter their licence in 2012, that process reminded the club of the
regulations under which they could operate. The conditions imposed following that
hearing were very successful in regularising the use of the club and minimising most
of the problems since that hearing. It has resulted in a harmony between the clubs
activities and the local residents over the last eight years.
I do not see however that the proposal of allowing outside use will prevent the reoccurrence of the problems which occurred previously, when beyond the scope of
their licence, outside use was a common occurrence. Those problems were;






Noise from ebullient conversation, noise from comings and goings and the
escape of music whilst doors were open.
Some unruly behaviour leading on occasions for the police to be called.
Foul language, audible to families living nearby.
Rubbish and drinking vessels thrown into nearby gardens.
Safety of the club members children whilst outside the club, in relation to the
nearby road particularly in relation to its reduction in width as a result of the
numerous parked cars of the club members.

Without sight of the application it is unclear on what grounds the club is requesting
an extension of their licence. If this is due to financial concerns caused by the
coronavirus emergency I believe this is refutable. The club operates on a

Page 50

membership basis and that number I understand to be approaching nearly 200
members. The club has the exceptional advantage that its rent is based on a historic
lease dating back a hundred years and amounts to a little more than a few pounds a
year. Any suggestion therefore that the virus emergency is causing the club financial
difficulties would have to be examined closely before accepting that it is mitigating
circumstances.
More relevant to the coronavirus would be the safety of club members and the wider
village community if this licence was permitted. Any activity within the premises of a
club can be safely controlled by regulating the number of people allowed in to the
property at any point in time. With the outside area of the club entirely open to the
pavement, it would not be possible for the club to regulate the number of people
socialising in their outside area. With the club having a membership of around two
hundred members, and the outside area only about 40 m² in size, I cannot see the
circumstances under which safe social distancing can be implemented.
The potential for one club member to spread this lethal disease during a busy
evening of alcohol fuelled revelry, with the likelihood of safety concerns taking
a back seat, is quite high. In this event the implications for the wider village
community would be self-evident. For this reason above all others I would
urge the licensing authority to refuse this application

Page 51

This page is left blank intentionally.

Jackson Jane
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Phil Chapman <Chapman-p@hotmail.co.uk>
30 July 2020 12:27
Jackson Jane
whitttlesfordsocialclub@gmail.com
Re: Club Premises Licence Variation - Whittlesford Social Club

Hi Jane,
Having reviewed as a committee and discussed the items listed, please see response to mentioned:
Environmental Health - We accept the conditions, however must note:
1. Some lighting is present for safety purposes / other lighting will be pointing downwards. Nonessential lighting we're having removed
2. Smoking shelter, is limited on location. We've had to move already due to proximity - But will
review
Responses
1
Reference to late leaving of the premises, 2am. This not occurring. This may be reference to reports pre
2012 accusations against the club. We have agreed specific extension beyond midnight for xmas eve only.
General condition for new years eve. Unless referencing one of these times, patrons are vacated from the
premises long before 2am. However, we aren't present to notice any use of our seating/ outside area at all
times. Potential these people referenced are not permitted on the property.
Continued swearing comment. We remind members to not use non offensive language. If necessary, in
writing. We also again believe this references a specific accusation pre 2012.
2
Outside alcoholic drink consumption. Our members are fully aware of the fact that there is no outside
drinking. We have notices displayed inside to that effect. We do on occasion request TENs license. It's
possible that this reference aligns. Or, it may have been a visitor who was unaware. Staff and committee
do inform patrons as well as fellow members. We have visiting, snooker/ pool players etc. Who are
honorary members. Also possible the drinks referenced are non-alcoholic.
Parking in the High street - This is an issue that we are aware of. We don't however feel it will become
more problematic with our variation request. Existing off-road, premise parking to remain. Yellow lines
have been recently painted. We do remind any disabled badge holders, parking on yellow lines near a
junction is NOT permitted. Also formally encourage members, including discussions in AGMs. Those who
are more able bodied to park further away from the premises, to do so. However, must state that patrons
aren't always at fault for obstruction. Due to when/ where other non-associated vehicles park. We do have
members move vehicles where blocking pavements or not parked appropriately. This active monitoring
can be increased if necessary when known popular events are due to take place. Also, to note, that drivers

Page
53
1

themselves are ultimately responsible for their vehicle. We can't remediate where the vehicle is not of
association.
3
Parking, as referenced for response to person 2.
Area requested for variation. To be fenced and gated as detailed by environmental health. Is at least 1.5
car lengths from the public pavement. I'd suspect the recent covid relaxation for some premises. To seat
guests in locations normally for car parking is a believed stance here. To which it will remain for car
parking. I must also state that the premises in the modem day, are never busy enough to force this
overflow onto the road feared. Our membership base is now a majority aged over 65 years! We've not had
reports/ complaints of this overspill of when TENs has permitted outside alcoholic drinking.
4
Finances - The social club has been operating in general at a loss in recent years, only by way of banked
funds, has enabled continued existence and ability to employ staff. The last two published financial years,
have however shown improvement. Last years, trading profit is not a normal outcome. This has been
achieved in part by the committee. However, a number of remediation and desired improvements have
been delayed, enabled only by financial confidence. Villagers should be aware that all assets are retained
by the Social Club and therefore the village/ members. A sustainable financial position has been of concern
for members for many years. All present committees, sustainability is always a top priority. Retaining the
social facility for community use. Which even with the welcomed covid support packages. A disappointing
set of financial results is expected, if not in balance. Certainly, in turnover and trend. With or without
incorporating lockdown the period for this second half of our financial year. The outside variation would at
present be preferred for health reasons by many members, especially when many are elderly. Longer
term; sustainability and relevance for the community.
5
Time to be limited to 21:00 as per environmental health. Not the requested 22:00.
We'd if necessarily on review. Look towards aligning, temp basis with the pandemic. However, still feel
that our members who do consist in a large proportion of village residents. Committee to pursue a
variation on the basis of maintaining cohesion with local residents. Have the ability to sit outside and
socialise with an alcoholic drink within the boundaries of environmental health.
6
Referenced: This is a statement of our current restrictions
Noise - The social club operates music entertainment. However, not at present due to social distancing.
Not wanting to encourage large footfall at a single given time. Windows and doors are closed. I must
mention that you normally have to be within close distance. Estimated: 100 yards to note any noise
outside omitted from the social club. On such evenings I always walk to the premises. West > East, often
think our booked entertainers have not turned up (Low level of noise). Always take note of what noise I
observe. In reverse I often think I've forgotten scheduled events as it would appear noise may be
originating from the social club. To then realise it's not. It is either local private events/ other licensed

Page2 54

premises or illegal raves miles away (The latter has occurred in the Little Shelford/ Harston are to two
occasions I recall). I suspect this specific area (North Road). Of which as mentioned in statement the other
licensed premises reside between. Noise is either, not originating from the social club or is not sufficient
for disturbance. It must also be mentioned, with exclusion of two festive evenings, Music from the social
club has ended and patrons have departed the social club long before the 1am accused of the other
licensed premises. This will be retained regardless of this variation.
7
This reference we feel is very relevant. One of our closest neighbours, acknowledging the existence of the
social club. Seemingly void of any historic events. Better represents in our opinion. The actual current
situation. Of course, being realistic with the feedback provided. We'd expect at the least clause of
probation on any amendment.
8
Threatening presence - We don't permit known threatening or dangerous individuals to become members.
Any actions by an existing member carried out to an effect are acted upon at the time by our staff. If
needed by way of a formal letter from the committee. Or revoking of membership, for a period or
permanent basis. The social club shouldn't be compared with a busy city centre pub, where for example
elderly visitors and families would not feel comfortable.
The fence is to be erected. The separation and distance should be sufficient to ease these concerns.
9
Due to this residents location, have an element of sympathy. Direction in which smoke drifts can't be
catered for. This act (smoking) can only be undertaken outside. We'd welcome progressive dialog of
specific concerns with neighbours. We've not tried or thought to have need to recently engage more.
Excessive noise or disturbance/ behavioural complaints have not been formally received from neighbours.
By letter or via the parish or other authorities in recent times. We'll be following the requirement for
increased signage and regular information for members, 21:00 requirement being an earlier time than the
22:00 stated.
Broken glass - Having seen this mentioned. Discussed with our staff. This is not something that has been
noted on closing the premises of an evening. It was mentioned however that items, including bottles are
often seemingly incorrectly deposited. These are often brands we do not stock. These normally found
during the day/ before opening. Would suggest/ possible. Persons or maybe minors without association
are leaving items. Littering! This is an area we'll monitor. Must mention that littering has been occurring
on the village lawns, recently. Possible an unfortunate, more general issue for the village.
10
Our lease - Does require a co-existence with neighbours, to prevent undue nuisance and disturbance.
However, doesn't include mentioned usage regarding sale items. This being the referenced. This is
however is listed within our constitution. Which states that the local regulatory authorities govern/ control
this area.
Distancing - The social club often only has a couple/ handful of visitors. Even at busy times for the social
club. Ample space. Don't believe this is/ will be an issue.
11

Page
55
3

Nothing additional for this specific reference
12
We believe the variation a workable option with control/ increased local dialog. Adjustments outlined by
environmental health.
13
Elements of response covered above. We're not aware of any police interaction, certainly recently.
14
Areas covered
15
Constructive elements listed here, in line with EH
Outside music comment - Music events ONLY take place indoors. When windows and doors are closed.
Local advertising on when one of the 12 permitted events per year. Take place.
16
Seating area to remain as is. Patio area marked on the 2005 plan to remain.
Fear of increased noise, this would have to be mitigated with control/ dialog. Again, to note that the social
club is often only occupied by a few members. Many of whom are of a senior age.
17
Appears to support a temp relaxation. However, it must be noted that this does not apply to the social
club. Therefore, at present, the majority of our patrons need to remain inside during the pandemic.
18
Serving to NOT be extended outside. Members will be asked and advised on conduct if requesting outside
seating, plastic cups issues. Sales permitted at the bar inside only.
Operating hours will not change as a result of this. Last orders, 20 minute drink up period. Closing of the
premises at defined/ licensed times to continue as they do at present.
Would like to have some updated feedback from the police authority to represent this objection. Or if it
was as suspected due to issues materialising at a previous time/ year. Not a fair representation of the
current circumstance.
19
Areas covered, bar the membership details. We'll get this information available for request.
20

Page4 56

Certainly, happy to discuss, come to a comprise. Other comments covered above
21
This appears to be aimed towards the process itself
22
A general point to issues post 2012, many of which were unaware or reported as being unaware to the
present committee at the time. Having discussed it appeared many items had been bottled up. The social
clubs application at the time. Brought them to the fore. The formal changes and processes implemented
post 2012 remain. Some of which are listed above. On the basis of this and EH adjustments. Return to the
mentioned scenarios will/ should not happen. Or any that do will not be allowed to continue without being
promptly addresses.
We also raised this application in a local Parish meeting. Listed in the agenda, gave the opportunity for
residents to join and discuss or pass on concerns to representatives. The councillors mentioned previous
issues. One wished to formally support. However, the agreed consensus was that the parish had no reason
to object. Decision to reside with the relevant authority. I only mention this due to, in my opinion. Parking
aside (explained above), conduct of members and visitors has been in general good in recent years. These
same members should not be voided of an opportunity with decided restrictions/ probation etc.
Adjustment to enjoy a social alcoholic drink outside. By the conduct of some who are no longer using the
premises. We'd be happy to comply with a requirement to setup meetings or required avenues with
neighbours.
Regards
Philip Chapman
Whittlesford Social Club
From: Jackson Jane <Jane.Jackson@scambs.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 July 2020 15:54
To: Phil Chapman <Chapman-p@hotmail.co.uk>; whittlesfordsocialclub@gmail.com
<whittlesfordsocialclub@gmail.com>
Cc: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Club Premises Licence Variation - Whittlesford Social Club
Good afternoon
Please see attached the representations made by interested parties and responsible authorities.
Any representations are considered against the four licensing objectives:1. The prevention of crime and disorder,
2. Public safety,
3. Prevention of public nuisance, and
4. Protection of children from harm

Page
57
5

You may wish to respond or consider amending or withdrawing the application.
A hearing has been booked for the 14 August and confirmation of this will be sent to you in due course.
Kind regards

Jane Jackson
Resource Team Leader
To help protect y our priv acy , Microsoft Office prev ented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 03450 450 500
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Page6 58

APPENDIX J
Jackson Jane
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jackson Jane
30 July 2020 15:49
Licensing (SCDC)
Whittlesford Social Club Variation
EH Whittlesford SC Variation App 230720.doc; Whittles Social Club comments
30.07.2020.pdf

Good afternoon
Following receipt of the various representations from interested parties and Environmental Health the
applicant has made the attached comments. Unfortunately we are not able to supply the representations at
this stage of the process.

It is the aim of this licensing authority to try to resolve matters via a negotiated agreement outside a formal
hearing.
If this informal process is unsuccessful the hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee will go ahead unless
the interested parties withdraw their representations
After reading the attached, please let us know if you wish to respond or withdraw your representation.
Kind regards

Jane Jackson
Resource Team Leader

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 03450 450 500
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs

Page
59
1

This page is left blank intentionally.

